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CABLE ADDRESS: Fabruary 9 M 1897.

“ NUMLATUS.”

Dear Mr. Hill:

I had & very nice talk with Mr. Adams yesterday, and the con=-
fidential information he gave me he said he would like to have commun-
icated to you. It is substantially as follows:xé\

1. There stands registered in n
37% of the total issue of $75,000,000 . Ppeferred and 45% of the
totad issue of $80,000,000 Common; a amount of the Stock now
standing in the name of the Deutsc a3%>' ng about $26,000,000 Pre-

ferred and $38,000,000 Common. %\ .

of the Deutsche Bank,

2. The actual amount t ‘aN;P. Preferred Stock outstanding
is $71,000,000 and of the Cormen 00,000, and the Deutsche Bank's
percentage of holdinge in the f is about 39 1-3d, and in the lat-
ter about 46%4%. (72) g

3. Included th holdings of the Deutsche Bank are the
$2,000,000 Preferre %3%5,000,000 Common, bought through you
lately from the Syndicat Of course the Stock held by Lord Mount
Stephen and Sir Donald not included, as they are upon the N.Y. Reg-

istry. .\Q

Mr. Adams 11ls me that Mr. Morgan expects te be in London
the last part of March, and it strikes me that it would be very desir-
able if you could be there at the same time. This is also Mr. Adams'
strong opinion. No doubt Dr. Siemens would meet you in London, and I
believe that the voting trust would be soon dissolved, if the discus-
sion in relation thereto should take place between you, Lord Mount
Stephen, Sir Donald, Dr. Siemens and Mr. Morgan. The latter could
hardly stand up against a combination of that kind.

£

James J. Hill, Esq.





